
 
 
January 1, 2024 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To:                 Jefferson County Clerk 
 
From:  Loretta Green, Receptionist 
 
Re:  2024 Tax Levies 
 
Please take time to complete the following information regarding your county’s 2024 tax 
levies that your Quorum Court should have levied in its November or December 2023 
meeting.  As in the past, we will use this information to compile a tax levy booklet to 
distribute throughout the state.  When completed, you may view the 2024 tax levy 
booklet at www.arcounties.org, click on Publications, and then click on 2024 Tax Levies. 
 
We are extremely grateful to you for cooperating with the AAC on this and the many 
other surveys we send out to you throughout the year.  As County Clerk, we feel you 
have access to all the important information we might need.  Although the surveys may 
be bothersome, they are a vital key to the many services provided by the Association of 
Arkansas Counties. 
 
Please complete the following information. If there are no changes, please write “no 
changes” below and return by mail or email to: 
 
 MAIL  Association of Arkansas Counties 
   Attn: Loretta Green 
   1415 West Third Street 
   Little Rock, Arkansas 72201 
 

 EMAIL  lgreen@arcounties.org 
    

    Jefferson County 
 No Changes  Applicable 2024 Tax Levies 
 

    New Levy   Amount in mills of  
        increase/decrease 
County General Real ____________  _________________ 
 

County General Personal   ____________  _________________ 
 

County Road Real  ____________  _________________ 
 

County Road Personal ____________  _________________ 
 

Library Real   ____________  _________________ 
 

Library Personal  ____________  _________________ 
NO CHANGES FOR JEFFERSON COUNTY 

http://www.arcounties.org/
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